



September 8, 2026

Dear Landowner,

CPS Energy, along with our contractor Chain Electric Company (CEC) and their subcontractors, will be working on the 345kV Electric Transmission Line as part of the Cagnon to Howard 345kV Rebuild Project ("the Project"). The Project includes installing thirty-five (35) foundations with tubular steel monopoles, replacing 26 miles of wire, and the removal of 16 lattice towers. All work will be utilizing CPS Energy existing easement; unless otherwise notified by separate request from the Right of Way Department.

During this phase of the Project, our contractors will install new concrete foundations and transmission structures, remove existing structures, replace and install wires, and complete related improvements. Additional work such as surveying, inspections, and easement maintenance may also take place as needed. Which includes but is not limited to vegetation management, access road construction and all necessary actions to complete the construction project. CPS Energy will limit access to the easement, designated access roads, and work areas only. Once work is complete, we will restore any affected areas of your property to a condition substantially similar to how they were before construction.

Work is expected to begin in early September 2026, and the anticipated project duration is 10 months. Due to the critical nature of this Project, crews may need to begin work as early as 6:00 a.m. to facilitate concrete foundation installation. Other essential work, such as setting poles and installing wires, is expected to take place between 7:00 a.m. and sundown. We apologize for any inconvenience and will make every effort to minimize the impact on landowners. All work and equipment removal will be completed within approximately 10 months from the start of construction. If additional time is needed, you will receive a separate notice with an updated completion date.

If you have any questions or concerns about this important Project, please contact your Field Right of Way consultant **David Gonzales at (361) 774-9437** or me by email at **ktphillips@cpsenergy.com**. You can also find more information at cpsenergy.com/infrastructure.

We appreciate your patience and understanding as we complete this important Project.

Sincerely,

Kevin Phillips P.E.
Project Manager
S&T Regulatory Support